Murray E. Bevan

Bevan, Mosca & Giuditta, P.C.
222 Mount Airy Road, Suite 200
Basking Ridge, New Jersey 07920
mbevan@bmg.law

(908) 753-8300
mbevan@bmg.law

Gabrielle A. Figueroa

Bevan, Mosca & Giuditta, P.C.
222 Mount Airy Road, Suite 200
Basking Ridge, NJ 07920
http://bmg.law/
gfigueroa@bmg.law

(908) 753-8300
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From: David Smith [mailto:DSmith@burns-group.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2016 10:13 AM

To: TCDERmicrogrid

Subject: NJIT Town Center DER Microgrids Report

David Smith

David J. Smith

Director of Energy Services

Burns Engineering, Inc.

t: 215-979-7700 x7735 | m: 215-880-4478
dsmith@burns-group.com | burns-group.com

Jamison Hill, PE, CEM, LEED-AP — Senior Energy and Sustainability Engineer

ALTANOVA Energy+Sustainability — www.altanova-energy.com
11-05 44" Drive - Long Island City, NY 11101
T: (347) 410-9024 E: jhill@altanova-energy.com

Paul Westfall -Owner
Free Earth Resources LLC
197 martingale

Pearcy AR 71964
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Free Earth Resources LLC

Paul Westfall-Owner

197 Martingale

Pearcy AR 71964

501-767-3115

E-mail; pwestfall272@gmail.com

Danielle Anderson
Research Associate
Millennium Strategies
60 Roseland Ave
Caldwell, NJ 07006
(973)226-3329 ext. 107
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http://www.altanova-energy.com/
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Nicholas Buckley

Engineer I

RRT SIGMA Engineering

1 Huntington Quadrangle Suite 3501
Melville, NY 11747

(631) 756-1060 x126

Fax: (631) 756-1064
nbuckley@rrtsigma.com

Matthew von der Hayden

Manager of Capital Planning
Department of Financial Management
City of Ocean City

861 Asbury Ave.

Ocean City, NJ 08226

Phone - (609) 525-9360

Fax - (609) 391-1707
Mvonderhayden@ocnj.us
www.0OCNJ.US

Peter Lewis
Anbaric Microgrid
(856) 425-7907 (Cell)

LANBARIC

Mictael P Heuny

Distribution Business Team Leader - Solar
PSEG

Electric Delivery

856-778-6705

Fax 856-222-1627

Mary Barber
Director, Strategic Alignment and Performance, State Implementation
Director, New Jersey Clean Energy

Environmental Defense Fund
257 Park Avenue South

New York, NY 10010

T 212-616-1351

C 646-209-9469

F 212-533-6748
mbarber@edf.org
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Ansul Rajgharia

Manager, Commercial Strategy D 1-847-925-3622
North America Operations M 1-510-688-3389
Schneider Electric E ansul.rajgharia@schneider-electric.com

200 N.Martingale Rd
Suite 1000,
Schaumburg, IL 60173
United States

Caleb D. Stratton, AICP
Principal Planner

City of Hoboken
94 Washington Street
Hoboken, NJ 07030

201-744-9602 (cell)
cstratton@hobokennj.gov

Nathan Dunn

Account Manager

Schweitzer Engineering Laboratories, Inc.
(P) 610-337-6786

(C) 610-724-7856
nathan_dunn@selinc.com

Tiffany Rolfing

Account Manager, C&I Outreach

New Jersey’s Clean Energy Program™
c/o ICF International | 850 Bear Tavern Road, Ewing, NJ 08628
Mobile: 605-366-4909 | Email: Tiffany.Rolfing@icfi.com

Jeff Grabarek

Senior Director, Energy & Environment
Concurrent Technologies Corporation
2711 Jefferson Davis Highway

Suite 620

Arlington, VA 22202-4028

Office: 703.310.5683 | Cell: 916.800.5600
www.ctc.com

Wendy L. Boyle

Grants & Contracts Manager
m: 408.316.5595
wendy@clean-coalition.org
www.clean-coalition.org
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Ryan Franks

Power Systems and Infrastructure Specialist
U.S. Green Building Council

Email: rfranks@usgbc.org

Office: 202.828.1168

Cell: 217.377.4038

Ahmed Mousa

Pruincipal Engineer

System Planning (69 kV & Below)
Electric Delivery Planning
Public Service Electric & Gas Company
80 Park Plaza, T-14

Newark, NJ-07102

0: (973)-430-7744

C: (917)-207-8765

C: (862)-253-8524

E: ahmed.mousa@pseg.com

Paul Heitmann
President
Businovation, LLC

Voice/Text: (973) 906-1184 | paul@businovation.com

| LinkedIn: Paul Heitmann



mailto:rfranks@usgbc.org
mailto:ahmed.mousa@pseg.com
mailto:paul@businovation.com

New Jersey Board of Public Utilties Meeting Attendance

Company / Subject: Uy ))) (ondes PDALAL 1 2 aiy
Staff Contact: M, y,~ W J A AE-mail: {4, [.(W ik @bpu;ta*tﬁnj [
Date: O/ 22 / 2p\(, [Time: yf): 00 Location: cl 7w
Name Organization Phone E-mail
i g pwe L. s @)
@%\Aﬁe— 24//77?#5/}1 N YEL -8893 | #5m cwsdh . com
2 FAE BHANS N> /T (42 $fo - S olne-Har @ 2 ¥ ods
JT:)m Me//;‘na} Daos:m G"“‘JTQCA (,?(36)‘?30 - 7099 "f‘oM.me//(nj@adooSaq.cc:wﬂ
4 Tejpo  Vesai Willdem (646) 357 - 6240 | tdesal @ wi ldan.
y —, — aF ol le O
&L :Qéfja Copn | Lebd Leel] (F73050 82y z-@%? ﬁj,g?%; A
- 7 ¢ -
6 EVA GARdOW FLRaT eVpldy AT 479 3770 ﬁmf% Corp.clysine
7 75M .DGN)?DIO JorPrL. (773) Yoy - ng,? éa’mdw@?cf}-}m«jyc.orfo,m
amqn.'a}ws Na'd
8 ﬂjnmm JoAnjm AU ﬂﬁ(/ (p07)633 -9352 i ! «@4;;: 5/\/
0 D ML NI B (G777 2227 &P Kkccte gpo. Ut .60/
Growve~ B
10 AIJMS[ oL, Daoians ' (421 ) 434 -~ 4235 | mdofOp soddodon. con
! U]aadbf‘}d?@ Twf -
11 Tpomas C Flynn (132) B9 S0 |ThomaS. flynnd top. Mﬁﬁ/
7 Fh ip- assananie (s
12 {HiLp J. ASSANANTE ATLANTIE ST 16091509 - 2034 |'oepenholinas . com
Arimorec Ly Tr$steast@
13 Kosowr STewanr | e [P |2y 832 -20H | pepro, com
- 772/ap CovsocA RRREESAN (2
14 Konness fecardl  cue,vand (973 96?4- (915 | 72/ Apce,. couy
VR D St S e
15 D) Sm (TH &ru;um AS) 929 ~770 DSMLZ&_LQ&&LM(fﬂ
— W-Bh ebe
6 Tod Delols ooy [@R)60 - (o0 NPl o
— [ ZVAV X 2N m&\— 3%0@(00@ bwg L
176,cor el U™ | (udiMa “i ) I5H- §346D
Y Soaen, o (o il s X
18 Zﬂxwuioé)é’/djm Cfdnnry 4 Go’ VA3 =T8T Kind o spmerdd: 04
. B Sk cAcrsm © atlantic
19 RDCerE Pedersen (Mrkum)AHan{ac C‘(Y Elect C(GDS)é?_’a -;ﬁ@ "0% e com.
Castle s .
20 Bsse @y | B2 (3L - bId5 [Jesse epxlassocele oy



New Jersey Board of Public Ulilties Meeting Attendance

Company / Subject: Town Centey DR tgnd -
Staff Contact: Mivge W, pest /

E-mail: Michgel,Winka_  @bpu.statenj.

1

Date: pg /22 /20((, |Time: (p:00— [Location: BPU cf 2W
- Name - Organization Phone E-mail

1 BRI \ g“"ﬁ‘iﬁi”?ﬁ 032 )25 - 1b3g  |[Kfasoponliae. ad
2 Tase Madagefsan SSET (604 )3 -0667  |{malapetsmpgrail com
3 Jon Woh! D%%Vg\/ (601) §37_- B0 | |wohl etoendiyy - com
4 *M%ﬂ/u Lot 9@’,% (40a) e =306t |uagge c[od@semes con,
5 Acxuner_wdeaugn)| SEEC (§73) 430 - 6693 |derarckcnmagllon@pseg.cop
6 v, Sah | Agegre o) 95 ~Soro| b N e
7 ~7/M %f,@ep{ﬂ fé_/f(ﬂm (6o eSTC -Z607 -//ﬁﬁ’xﬂﬂ‘ﬂ'@ﬁwé%
3§ & Towy \aaldod (o) hel - 200 s%&b\b@\éc\@:c:f w{l
o [11] FACAN | PSEAG  |aBy2el %59 '+er‘F&?“"'"@P“?r oA,
10 MM Freipan The coreces roup |66 )236 -2A9T |MptrB-the cotocensroviiom
wte Yuluny  [Fe '/émPr'L (bsDb5E ~2bo] meygmfycfﬁ"d'w
12 Trida Cokiopire  |Mlde/orghsw(312) 639 2021 [Fealiguice @ mecaritrs
15 ool gy | BPU L) |
14 Tom, Weller RPY (€99) 177 -By {/um.u,cu@% e
15 Fley  Stera PSEL Services Gep |(973) 3o - §75Y |wlesmder, SternG)pses. Com
16 Dan Udbovi shogty Tuhlele\ 13wt 9315 | oludone @steven-equ
17%/95%%%-( fr Ao e (Ge5) 76 155 Syowm&f»-@;aaruﬁ
186,17 o) (B3 97/ 7 | gfelle @gklbdey-co
0 Bév %/ vy |Rlesiyfove |85 855 - 131/ bfuvs b Loy 4
0 UEvAY Bohukel SSET™ (%Y 40] |hemmbrinreetis

AOAN LZG! nee G80O Iée%mzé;gr)&&wy be‘mké’_@@gfq;

(CM,-.



\/ & -m.\,at?,._ A’E( FHCA-‘ ) s 3"3 e Vaf;) ahc"ti"’-"\-!
A o ha Reo SRR L 72/-370, .wgmﬂm@?%
ﬁf)-ZZ 1A (ot < T B w *"%‘h"-

e ACSIve. 67]-5ER-226R  farz. mameN. 07

SHat/E OLZVER v Sha @Lmj./)'?r » L,



Diane.Hewitt
“

From: TCDERmicrogrid

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 10:34 AM
To: Diane.Hewitt

Subject: FW: Town Center DER Microgrid Comments

Can you add to microgrid meeting list

Michael Winka

Michael Winka

Senior Policy Advisor
NJBPU - President’s Office
44 South Clinton Ave

POB 350

Trenton, NJ 08540-0350
609 777 3312

To save energy and reduce GHG NOW
check out our clean energy programs incentives at:

www.njcleanenergy.com
In the wink of an eye

From: Daniel.Riggle@schneider-electric.com [mailto:Daniel.Riggle@schneider-electric.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2016 1:12 PM

To: TCDERmicrogrid
Subject: RE: Town Center DER Microgrid Comments

Hi,

My contact information is below.
Thanks,

Ban

Daniel Riggle

Account Executive

Energy & Sustainability Services
Schneider Electric

(808) 346 2907
daniel.riggle@schneider-electric.com
210 Meadowlands Parkway, Suite D
Secaucus, NJ 07094



-—-0riginal Message-----

From: TCDERmicrogrid [mailto:TCDERmicrogrid @bpu.nj.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2016 1:46 PM

To: Daniel Riggle; TCDERmicrogrid

Subject: RE: Town Center DER Microgrid Comments

Hi Dan

Can you send me a reply with your name
Company and contact info

Thanks

Michael Winka

Michael Winka

Senior Policy Advisor
NIBPU - President’s Office
44 South Clinton Ave

POB 350

Trenton, NJ 08540-0350
609 777 3312

To save energy and reduce GHG NOW
check out our clean energy programs incentives at:

www.njcleanenergy.com

In the wink of an eye

-----Original Message-----

From: Daniel Riggle [mailto:Daniel.Riggle @schneider-electric.com
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 10:11 AM

To: TCDERmicrogrid
Subject: Town Center DER Microgrid Comments

Hi,

Please accept this email as my virtual sign in for this mornings call.
Thanks!

Dan

Sent from my iPhone

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
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